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From: Joseph, Stacy
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 7:59 AM
To: Simmons, Anneliese; Spencer, Michael
Cc: STPCOL
Subject: FW: Call at 4pm East

Bridge line for this afternoon's RAI telecon.   
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Chappell, Coley [mailto:ccchappell@STPEGS.COM]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 4:59 PM 
To: Joseph, Stacy 
Subject: Call at 4pm East 
 
Stacy, 
 
The following bridge line is provided for NRC use, on Wed 9/21 at 4pm Eastern. 
 
866-692-4541 
Code 9485921 
 
Regards, 
Coley Chappell 
NINA Licensing STP 3&4 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  SouthTexas34Public_EX  
Email Number:  3075  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (BBC4D3C29CD0E64E9FD6CE1AF26D84D591DB8AF92C)  
 
Subject:   FW: Call at 4pm East  
Sent Date:   9/21/2011 7:59:19 AM  
Received Date:  9/21/2011 7:59:19 AM  
From:    Joseph, Stacy 
 
Created By:   Stacy.Joseph@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Simmons, Anneliese" <Anneliese.Simmons@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Spencer, Michael" <Michael.Spencer@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
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